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The Malaysian economy rebounded strongly in 2010 in line
with the continued recovery in the global economy. The
country’s Gross Domestic Product (GDP) registered a growth
rate of 7.2 percent in 2010 after contracting by 1.7 per cent
in 2009. The manufacturing sector which expanded by 11.4
per cent in 2010, was the fastest growing sector, underlying
its importance as an engine of growth for the economy. It
contributed 27.7 per cent to the country’s GDP, 72.1 per cent
of total exports and 27.8 per cent of total employment. 

It is heartening to note that Malaysia attracted significantly higher levels of investments in the
manufacturing sector in 2010 compared with 2009. Investments approved in the manufacturing sector
surged by 44.8 per cent to RM47.2 billion in 2010 from RM32.6 billion in 2009. The approved
investments in 2010 surpassed the average annual investment target of RM27.5 billion set under the
Third Industrial Master Plan (IMP3) by RM19.7 billion or 71.6 per cent.

Despite the stagnation of global FDI inflows and the intense global and regional competition for FDI,
Malaysia continues to remain a competitive investment location for foreign investors. Foreign
investments amounted to RM29.1 billion, accounting for 61.7 per cent of total investments approved
in the manufacturing sector during the year.  

Domestic investments approved in the manufacturing sector in 2010 surged to RM18.1 billion from
RM10.5 billion in 2009, indicating continued interest by domestic companies in investing in this sector.
This is also in line with Government’s continued drive to encourage domestic investors to assume a
more prominent role under the Economic Transformation Programme (ETP).  

The services sector remains an important source of growth for the Malaysian economy.  A total of 3,301
projects, with investments of RM36.7 billion, were approved in 2010.  Domestic investments amounted
to RM32.8 billion, accounting for 89.4 per cent of the total investments approved during the year while
foreign investments totalled RM3.9 billion.

During the year, the Malaysian Government unveiled the New Economic Model (NEM), Government
Transformation Programme (GTP), ETP, National Key Economic Areas (NKEAs) and the 10th Malaysia
Plan (10MP) to lay the foundation for the country’s transformation into a high income economy. 

MIDA will assume an important role in ensuring that there is a significant leap in investment activities
in the 12 NKEAs and other growth areas led by a more dynamic private sector to achieve the targets set
under the 10MP. Towards this end, MIDA has been empowered by the Government with the necessary
authority to negotiate directly with investors for targeted projects. 

CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE
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The National Committee on Investment (NCI) was established in MIDA to hasten the decision making
process whereby senior officials from relevant authorities deliberate on applications for investment
projects and approve them in real time. This move is expected to improve Malaysia’s ability to attract
and secure targeted projects.

A Special Task Force on Investment has also been established in MIDA to coordinate investment
promotion activities and statistical information by all investment promotion agencies in the country. 

The initiatives and targets set under the ETP would entail additional responsibilities for MIDA in
enhancing FDI and domestic investments. The corporatisation exercise currently being undertaken by
MIDA will enhance its organisational structure so as to enable it to focus on priority areas identified
under the ETP. The new structure will transform MIDA into a more effective investment promotion agency
to compete for and attract quality investments. The corporatisation of MIDA will also provide the
necessary organisational flexibility for MIDA to attract and retain the manpower and talents it needs
in order to function more effectively. The empowerment and the corporatisation of MIDA will enable
it to engage investors swiftly and more effectively, thus attracting higher levels of investments in the
manufacturing and services sectors, as targeted under the 10MP and ETP.

TAN SRI DR. SULAIMAN MAHBOB
Chairman, MIDA
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The year 2010 was a landmark year for MIDA. YAB Prime
Minister had announced on 30 March 2010 at the Invest
Malaysia 2010 event that MIDA will be empowered and
corporatised. MIDA will be empowered to negotiate directly
with investors for targeted projects and assume the role as a
central  investment promotion body to enhance the
coordination and cohesion among the various investment
promotion agencies (IPAs) in the country. To reflect the new
role and functions, MIDA is renamed as the Malaysian
Investment Development Authority while maintaining its

acronym, MIDA. The corporatisation exercise currently being undertaken by MIDA will transform MIDA
into an effective investment promotion agency to compete and attract quality investments.

Following YAB Prime Minister’s announcement, MIDA initiated various measures relating to the
empowerment and corporatisation process such as the establishment of the National Committee on
Investments (NCI) and a Special Task Force on Investment, the delegation of power on licensing and
incentives matters from Ministry of International Trade and Industry (MITI) and the Ministry of Finance
(MOF) through NCI, revision of the MIDA Act, the establishment of steering committees and working
groups to oversee the corporatisation process, restructuring and redefining of its new corporate entity
as well as the development of a new MIDA logo.

In line with the decision to empower MIDA, a new high level Committee known as the National
Committee on Investments (NCI) was set up in MIDA on 20 May 2010 to consider and approve projects
in real time. The membership of the NCI include MIDA Chairman as the Chairman of NCI and the
Director General of MIDA as the Alternate Chairman with permanent members consisting of senior
officials from the relevant ministries and agencies. 

I am pleased to note that Malaysia continued to attract a high level of investments into the manufacturing
and services sectors in 2010. Within the manufacturing sector, a total of 910 projects involving
investments of RM47.2 billion were approved compared with RM32.6 billion in 2009, representing
an increase of 44.8 per cent. Projects approved in 2010, when implemented, are expected to create a
total of 97,319 employment opportunities, of which 74.2 per cent will be in the managerial, technical,
supervisory and skilled manpower categories. Foreign investments worth RM29.1 billion were approved
constituting 61.7per cent of total investments. Domestic investments surged by 72.4 per cent to
RM18.1 billion in 2010. The services sector attracted investments amounting to RM36.7 billion from
3,301 projects approved with the majority of investments from domestic sources amounting to RM32.8
billion or 89.4 per cent of total investments. These projects are expected to generate 53,506 employment
opportunities.  

DIRECTOR GENERAL’S
MESSAGE
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To raise the economy up the value chain, MIDA will adopt a more targeted approach in attracting quality
investments, which include high technology and capital intensive industries, R&D activities and high
value-added industries. Some of the quality manufacturing and services projects approved in 2010
include an expansion project in manufacturing, development and service of thin film solar modules,
components and semi-finished products; an expansion and diversification project to manufacture thin-
film magnetic disks and substrates; a new project to manufacture silicon ingots and solar wafers; an
expansion project by a local aerospace firm to undertake the activities of maintenance, repair and
overhaul (MRO) for commercial airlines; an expansion project to manufacture medical devices; an
expansion project to manufacture glass fibre and a flagship terminal project designed and built to be
an important part of the downstream petroleum supply chain. 

MIDA will further intensify its promotion activities to attract quality investments. In 2010, MIDA
partnered with Bursa Malaysia in co-organising the Invest Malaysia 2010 event where the landmark
announcement by YAB PM was made to empower and corporatise MIDA. In addition, MIDA was also
instrumental in organising the International Herald Tribune (IHT): Dawn of the New Decade Forum
addressing issues on financial recovery and Asia’s potential in developing alternative investments and
impact of financial reforms on investors. These programmes complemented the ongoing promotional
efforts to attract foreign investments on a targeted basis such as roundtable meetings with companies,
specific project missions (SPMs) and strike force missions. As part of these efforts, MIDA had also
expanded its global networking presence with the opening of additional overseas offices in Munich,
Bangkok and Houston. In line with the New Economic Model (NEM) and Economic Transformation
Programme (ETP), MIDA also intensified its domestic promotion activities through its extensive outreach
programmes undertaken throughout the country namely organising domestic seminars and
meetings/dialogues with various local companies, chambers and industry associations.   

After 43 years in existence, the empowerment and corporatisation of MIDA is a major milestone in its
history and will enhance its capacity and capability to compete with other regional and domestic IPAs
in attracting investments as well as enable it to complement the Government’s effort in transforming
the nation into a high income economy.  

DATUK JALILAH BABA
Director General, MIDA
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Global economic recovery continued in 2010, albeit
at an uneven pace, led by strong economic activity
in emerging market economies. Despite the healthier
global growth, the international environment
remained highly uncertain, weighed down by
continued structural weaknesses in the advanced
economies. Various developments had also exerted
an impact on the world economy, including the
Icelandic volcanic ash cloud and protests in Europe
as a result of austerity measures undertaken by some
debt-ridden European nations. 

Global Developments 

Based on the World Bank’s Global Economic
Prospects 2011, world gross domestic product
(GDP) expanded 3.8 per cent in 2010, led by strong
demand growth in developing countries. Demand in
such economies played a major role in the overall
recovery, contributing 46 per cent of global growth
in 2010. 

The recovery process had begun taking shape in
mid-2009 in developing Asia, particularly China,
where manufacturing production has already
returned to pre-crisis levels. These Asian economies,
buoyed by strong growth, continue to invest billions
of dollars on infrastructure, improving roads, ports,
telecommunications and power plants. This presents
attractive opportunities for industry in this region.

With Asia as a major global economic powerhouse,
and driven by key factors such as buoyant domestic
demand and the steady performance of the continent’s
emerging markets, Asian companies are now
increasingly being recognised for their innovativeness,
stature and global reach. Given Asia’s rising economic
prowess, competition for business in the region will
intensify; trade in goods and services between Asia and
the world will continue to increase. 

According to UNCTAD’s Global Investment Trends
Monitor (published on 17 January 2011), global foreign
direct investment (FDI) inflows edged up 1 per cent to
US$1,122.0 billion in 2010, from US$1,114.1 billion
in 2009. Despite the stagnation of global FDI inflows,
Malaysia still attracted US$8.58 billion of global
FDI last year, far surpassing the US$1.4 billion in 2009.

Domestic Economy  

Malaysia delivered a robust economic performance
in 2010, achieving a 7.2 per cent  GDP growth with
the manufacturing sector recording a double digit
growth of 11.4 per cent. The manufacturing sector is
an important contributor to the economy, accounting
for 27.7 per cent of the nation’s GDP, 72.1 per cent
of total exports and 27.8 per cent  of total employment.
This sector attracted a significantly higher level of
investments amounting to RM47.2 billion in 2010,
compared with RM32.6 billion in 2009. 

INTRODUCTION1



MIDA Annual Report 2010 • 15

The services sector also remains a major contributor
to GDP. In 2010, this industry accounted for 57.4 per
cent  of Malaysia’s GDP  with a 6.8 per cent  growth.
The services sector is estimated to employ some 6.3
million people, or 53.6 per cent of the country’s
workforce. 

These developments augur well as Malaysia forges
ahead towards the status of a high-income
developed nation, as set out in the New Economic
Model. Driven by the series of transformation efforts
embodied in the Tenth Malaysia Plan (10MP), the
Economic Transformation Programme (ETP) and the
Government Transformation Programme (GTP),
MIDA will strive to provide the necessary impetus for
a private-sector-driven economy. 

The ETP represents a comprehensive effort that aims
to transform Malaysia into a high-income nation by
2020. Under the ETP, 12 National Key Economic
Areas (NKEAs) have been identified as drivers of
economic activities that have the potential to directly
and materially contribute a quantifiable level of
economic growth for the domestic economy. The 12
selected NKEAs are oil, gas and energy; palm oil;
financial services; tourism; business services;
electrical and electronics; wholesale and retail;
education; healthcare; communications content and
infrastructure; agriculture; and greater Kuala Lumpur. 

Meanwhile, the 12 NKEAs have identified 131 Entry-
Point Projects (EPPs) that will require US$444 billion
of aggregate funding between 2011 and 2020, with
92 per cent (US$410 billion) coming from the private
sector while the remaining 8 per cent (US$34 billion)
will stem from the public sector. 

Thus, a key challenge for MIDA is to ensure a
significant leap in investment activities in the 12
NKEAs and non-NKEAs, led by a more dynamic
private sector to achieve the targeted annual
investment growth of 12.8 per cent  or RM115 billion
under the 10MP. 

MIDA’s Corporatisation  

During the period under review, Malaysia was able
to harness increased trade flows in the region
because of its strategic location and extensive
connections throughout Asia. Going forward, MIDA
has a pivotal role in ensuring that the nation will
continue strengthening its manufacturing and
services bases. While foreign companies and MNCs
establish their regional bases in Malaysia, MIDA
continues to ensure that domestic enterprises also
take advantage of the country’s strengths to establish
their presence in this region. 

To spur growth and strengthen the organisation
responsible for the promotion and coordination of
the manufacturing and services sectors, an ambitious
plan to corporatise MIDA is being undertaken to
support i ts transformation and ensure that
companies can leverage on Malaysia’s excellent
business environment, strong market connectivity,
access to talent and a skilled workforce. 

The corporatisation of MIDA will enhance MIDA’s
organisation structure, with a view to focusing on
priority areas identified under the ETP. The new
organisation structure will transform MIDA into an
effective investment promotion agency to compete
and attract quality investments in the NKEAs and
non-NKEAs. The corporatisation will also provide the
necessary organisational flexibility for MIDA to
attract and retain the manpower and talent it needs
to function more effectively in implementing the
initiatives outlined under the ETP and achieving the
relevant goals. 

MIDA has also been empowered by the Government
with the necessary authority to negotiate directly
with investors for targeted projects. In addition,
MIDA has been designated as the central investment-
promotion agency for the manufacturing and
services sectors, excluding utilities and financial
services, to enhance coordination and cohesion
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among the various investment promotion bodies in
the country. 

The empowerment and corporatisation of MIDA will
enable it to act swiftly in engaging investors more
effectively and attracting higher levels of investment
in the manufacturing and services sectors, as
targeted under the 10MP and ETP. 

The changes announced by the Government will
entail additional responsibilities for MIDA in its
efforts to enhance FDI and domestic investments. The
major new roles include facilitating the provision of
total solutions for the entire business eco-system for
companies in the areas of technology acquisition,
funding, tax  incentives, training programmes,
business development and transformation, as well as
nurturing local technopreneurs in acquiring
sophisticated technologies in knowledge-intensive
industries and services. 

With its corporatisation already underway and
targeted for completion by the end of 2011, MIDA
will position itself as a world-class investment
promotion agency for the 21st century.   

Conclusion

The Malaysian economy is projected to expand 5 per
cent to 6 per cent  in 2011. Growth is likely to improve
during the course of the year, with a better performance
in the second half. 

Private investment is expected to remain strong,
supported by capital spending among the domestic-
oriented industries given the high levels of capacity
utilisation and business confidence, as well as the
implementation of key initiatives announced by the
Government under the ETP. 

UNCTAD’s World Investment Report 2010 indicates
that global FDI inflows will pick up to about US$1.3
trillion to US$1.5 trillion in 2011, rising to some
US$1.6 trillion to US$2 trillion in 2012. UNCTAD’s
World Investment Prospects Survey 2010-2012
shows renewed business optimism and investors’
stronger intentions of pursuing foreign expansion in
2011 and 2012. 

Given the preceding scenario, global FDI inflows
into Malaysia are expected to gather momentum in
2011 and beyond. In this context, the Government
wil l  continue responding to local and global
developments to maintain the country’s
attractiveness as the preferred investment destination
in the region. 

MIDA certainly experienced a defining year in 2010.
With its continued focus on harnessing excellence,
MIDA will keep pushing the frontiers, to position
Malaysia as an Asian hub as well as a home for
investment, business, innovation and talent.
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OVERVIEW

In 2010, the Malaysian economy experienced a
strong resumption of growth. Real Gross Domestic
Product (GDP) recorded a growth of 7.2 per cent in
20101. Manufacturing continued to be an important
contributor to the economy, accounting for 27.7 per
cent of the country’s GDP in 2010. 

The production index of the manufacturing sector
increased by 11.0 per cent while sales of
manufactured products increased by 13.8 per cent
to RM469.5 billion in 2010. Exports of manufactured
products increased by 12.0 per cent from RM411.4
billion in 2009 to RM460.9 billion in 2010 and
accounted for 72.1 per cent of Malaysia’s total
exports in 2010. Employment in the manufacturing
sector was estimated at 3.3 million persons or 27.8
per cent of total employment in 20102.

  INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE 

Malaysia attracted significantly higher levels of
investments in the manufacturing sector in 2010
compared with 2009. The number of approved
projects also recorded an increase. A total of 910
manufacturing projects  were approved with
investment amounting to RM47.2  billion in 2010
compared with 766 manufacturing projects with
investments of RM32.6 bi l l ion in 2009. The
approved investments in 2010 surpassed by RM19.7
bill ion or 71.6 per cent of the average annual
investment target of RM27.5 billion set in the Third
Industrial Master Plan (IMP3), 2006-2020. 

PERFORMANCE OF THE
MANUFACTURING SECTOR2
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1 Department of Statistics
2 Economic Report 2010/2011, Ministry of Finance, Malaysia
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New Projects

The majority of the approved projects in 2010 were
new projects (537 projects) with investments of
RM23.9 billion representing 50.6 per cent of the total
investments approved. Of this, RM12.2 billion or
51.0 per cent was domestic investments while
RM11.7 bi l l ion or 49.0 per cent was foreign
investments.

Expansion/Diversification Projects 

Expansion/diversification activities by ex isting
manufacturing companies continued in 2010. Of the
total approved projects, 373 projects were for
expansion/diversification involving investments of
RM23.3 billion, accounting for 49.4 per cent of total
investments.

Capital-Intensive Projects 

With increased competition from low cost producers
such as China, India and Vietnam, Malaysia is no
longer competitive in the area of low-end
manufacturing.  To raise the economy up the value
chain, the Government will continue to intensify its
efforts in identifying and attracting investments in
new growth areas and emerging technologies, high
value-added industries, high technology and capital
intensive industries and R&D activities in line with
the Government’s effort to become a high income
nation by 2020.

Capital- intensity (as measured by the capital
investment per employee or CIPE ratio) of approved
projects in 2010 was RM484,767. The CIPE ratio of
manufacturing projects has registered an increasing
trend since 1990 (RM167,638). This reflects the

Chart 2  - Investments in New Projects by
Industry, 2010
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general trend towards more capital-intensive, high
value-added and high technology projects.

In 2010, a total of 69 projects with investments of
RM100 million or more each were approved, of
which nine had investments exceeding RM1 billion.
Investments in these 69 projects amounted to
RM36.3 bi l l ion or 76.9 per cent of the total
investments approved. 

These capital-intensive projects were mainly in E&E
products (RM11.9 billion), petroleum products
including petrochemicals (RM5.7 billion), basic
metal products (RM4.5 bi l l ion), non-metal l ic
mineral products (RM2.6  bi l l ion), transport
equipment (RM2.5 billion), scientific and measuring
equipment (RM2.0 billion) and fabricated metal
products (RM2.0 billion) industries.

Export-Oriented Projects  

Of the 910 approved projects in 2010, a total of 305
projects (33.5%) were export-oriented projects
involving exports of at least 80 per cent of their
output. Investments in these export-oriented projects
totalled RM23.1 billion or 48.9 per cent of total
investments. Foreign investments in these export-
oriented projects amounted to RM17.1 billion, while
domestic investments totalled RM6.0 billion. These
export-oriented projects were mainly in the E&E
products (RM6.1 bi l l ion), petroleum products
including petrochemicals (RM3.7 billion), basic
metal products (RM2.4 bil l ion), scientific and
measuring equipment (RM2.1 billion), fabricated
metal products (RM1.5 billion) and chemicals and
chemical products (RM1.3 billion) industries.

Employment Opportunities

A skilled workforce is essential for manufacturing
companies to compete globally. The workforce
transition in the manufacturing sector is already
taking place with an increasing proportion of

employment being in more highly ski l led
occupations. Approved projects in 2010 are
expected to generate a total of 97,319 employment
opportunities, of which 72,221 or 74.2 per cent will
be in the managerial, technical, supervisory and
skilled manpower categories. Industries which are
expected to create the most number of employment
opportunities are E&E (29,212), transport equipment
(13,159), basic metal products (6,901), rubber
products (6,764), and machinery and equipment
(6,653).

Approved Projects by Ownership    

Domestic Investments 

In-line with the call by the Government for domestic
investors to assume a prominent role under the
Economic Transformation Programme (ETP),
domestic investments approved in the
manufacturing sector increased to RM18.1 billion in
2010 from RM10.5 bil l ion in 2009. Domestic
investments accounted for 38.3 per cent of total
approved investments in 2010.

The major portion of the domestic investments
approved in 2010 amounting to RM12.2 billion was
in new projects, while RM5.9 bi l l ion was in
expansion/diversi fication projects. Domestic
investments were mainly in the petroleum products
including petrochemicals (RM4.7 billion), transport
equipment (RM2.8 billion), basic metal products
(RM1.6 bi l l ion), E&E (RM1.5 bi l l ion), food
manufacturing (RM1.2 billion), and chemicals and
chemical products (RM1.1 billion) industries.

Foreign Investments  

Malaysia continued to remain a competitive
investment location for foreign investors. Of the total
investments approved, RM29.1 billion or 61.7 per
cent  was foreign investments. This was attributed to
the greater interest by foreign investors  to invest in



MIDA Annual Report 2010 • 23

quality projects in new growth areas and emerging
technologies, which are high value-added, high
technology,  and  skills and  knowledge-intensive in
nature.

Foreign investments in new projects totalled RM11.7
billion. Investments were mainly in basic metal
products (RM3.6 billion), E&E products (RM2.3
billion), fabricated metal products (RM1.3 billion),
petroleum products including petrochemicals
(RM753.6 million) and scientific and measuring
equipment (RM667.2 million).

Existing foreign investors continued to reinvest,
consolidate, expand and diversify into higher value-
added products and activities to increase
competitiveness of their operations in the country.
Foreign investments in expansion/diversification
projects totalled RM17.4 billion. Investments were
mainly in the E&E products (RM9.6 billion), non-
metallic mineral products (RM2.1 billion), scientific
and measuring equipment (RM1.5 billion), chemicals
and chemical products (RM1.5 billion) and food
manufacturing (RM662.8 million) industries.

Major Sources of Foreign Investments

The five leading sources of foreign investments in
approved projects in 2010 were the USA (RM11.7
billion), Japan (RM4.0 billion), Hong Kong (RM2.8
billion), Singapore (RM2.2 billion) and Germany
(RM1.9 bi l l ion). These five countries jointly
accounted for 77.7 per cent of total  foreign
investments approved during the period.  

Approved Projects by Industry

In 2010, the E&E industry remained the leading
industry in terms of number of approved projects
(126 projects), as well as investments (RM13.3
billion). This was followed by petroleum products
including petrochemicals (RM5.8 billion), basic
metal products (RM5.2 billion), transport equipment
(RM3.5 billion), non-metallic mineral products
(RM3.2 billion), chemicals and chemical products
(RM2.8 billion), fabricated metal products (RM2.5
billion) and food manufacturing (RM2.4 billion).
These eight industries accounted for RM38.8 billion
or 82.3% of total investments approved.
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Chart 4  - Investments in Approved Projects by Major Industry, 2010
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Approved Projects by Location

The states of Penang, Selangor and Johor continued
to be the leading states both in terms of number of
approved projects as well as investments. A total of
625 projects or 68.7 per cent of the approved
projects will be located in these three states. The
concentration of projects in these states was mainly
due to the more developed infrastructures in these
states. These three states jointly accounted for 365
new projects or 68.0 per cent of the total number of
new approved projects in 2010.

By value of investments, the state of Penang
registered the highest level (RM12.2 bi l l ion),
followed by Selangor (RM10.6 billion), Johor (RM7.5
billion), Sarawak (RM3.9 billion) and Perak (RM3.0
billion).

Implementation Rate

A total of 5,648 manufacturing projects were
approved during  the period 2005 - 2010 of which
4,185 projects (74.1%) had commenced production
as at 31 December 2010 while 258 (4.6%) were at
the stage of factory construction and machinery
installation. Of the 4,185 projects in production,
637 projects had commenced production in 2010.

Total capital investments in the 4,443 projects that
were implemented (covering projects which have
commenced production and those that have
undertaken factory construction and machinery
installation) amounted to RM155.1 billion. In addition,
110 projects with investments of RM18.2 billion
have acquired sites for factories, while 795 projects
(RM88.9 billion) are in active planning stage. When
these 905 projects are realised, total investments
will amount to RM107.1 billion.
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Chart 5  - Investments in Approved Manufacturing Projects by State, 2010

Note: Figures in parentheses refer to number of projects approved
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Chart 6  - Status of Implementation of
Manufacturing Projects Approved during 
2005-2010, as at 31 December 2010

Investments in Projects Implemented: 
RM155.1 billion
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OVERVIEW

The services sector has been identified as the next
engine of growth for the Malaysian economy. It
comprises a broad range of services including
regional establishments; support services; MSC
status companies; real estate (housing); transport;
energy; telecommunications; distributive trade;
hotels and tourism; financial services; health
services and educational services.

The services sector remains the major contributor to
GDP. In 2010, the services sector contributed 57.4
per cent to GDP with a growth rate of 6.8 per cent3.
Employment in the services sector was estimated
at 6.3 million people or 53.6 per cent of total
employment4. 

A total of 3,301 projects with investments of RM36.7
billion were approved in the services sector in 2010.
Of the total investments, domestic investment

PERFORMANCE OF THE
SERVICES SECTOR3

Table 1  - Approved Investments in the Services Sector

3 Department of Statistics.
4 Economic Report 2010/2011, Bank Negara.

SERVICES SUB-SECTOR NO. RM MILLION
Regional Establishments 183 374.2
Support Services 89 1,089.3
MSC Status Companies 218 1,484.7
Real Estate (Housing) 1,328 6,552.6
Telecommunications (Including Post) 50 6,376.0
Transport 54 5,633.0
Energy - 5,059.5
Hotel and Tourism 50 2,558.3
Distributive Trade 857 2,383.1
Education Services 347 2,340.8
Financial Services 70 1,853.2
Health Services 15 555.9
Bionexus Status and Software 40 481.9
Total 3,301 36,742.5



MIDA Annual Report 2010 • 29

amounted to RM32.8 billion and foreign investments
totalled RM3.9 billion. The approved projects during
this period are expected to provide 53,506 job
opportunities.

REGIONAL ESTABLISHMENTS 

As at 31 December 2010, a total of 2,946 regional
establishments have been approved, comprising 199
Operational Headquarters (OHQs), 217 International
Procurement Centres (IPCs), 27 Regional Distribution
Centres (RDCs), 809 Regional Offices (ROs) and 1,694
Representative Offices (REs). 

Malaysia’s world class infrastructure, good
connectivity and strategic location within ASEAN are
some of the main reasons why MNCs continue to
choose Malaysia to locate their regional
establishments. Attractive investment incentive
packages including tax  incentives and l iberal
pol icies on foreign equity participation and
employment of expatriates are other factors cited by
these MNCs for the establishment of these operations
in Malaysia.

In 2010, a total of 183 new regional establishments
were approved to be set up in Malaysia with
investments of RM374.2 million. Estimated annual
sales turnover for IPCs and RDCs amounted to
RM4.8 billion. These operations will create a total of
1,169 jobs for Malaysians. Operations such as
OHQs, IPCs and RDCs generally create more job
opportunities for Malaysians in the managerial,
professional and technical levels.  

The present trend for MNCs especially in the E&E
sector is to move towards services activities by
establishing their global operations in this region.
Malaysia could reap much benefit from this trend.

Operational Headquarters (OHQs)

In 2010, a total of 22 OHQs were approved with
investments of RM197.5 million. Of these, six were

from the Netherlands, three were from Australia and
the USA, two were from the UK, one each from
Germany, Hong Kong, Denmark, Sweden, Austria
and Japan. The remaining two were joint-venture
projects of which one was between Malaysia and
Thailand and the other, between France and
Australia.  

A total of 158 expatriate posts were approved for
these OHQs and 396 employment opportunities
will be provided for Malaysians. 

These OHQs are involved mainly in oil and gas,
finance, E&E, construction, food and beverages,
timber, logistics, healthcare and health informatics,
pharmaceuticals, chemicals, automotive, power and
engineering services, IT and biotechnology
industries. 

International Procurement Centres (IPCs)

Multinational corporations, with their strong
network of production bases in the Asia Pacific
region, have established IPC operations in the
country. Their IPCs serve as procurement and
distribution centres and undertake supply chain
management for their manufacturing operations
both in Malaysia and abroad. 

Five projects to establish IPCs were approved in
2010 with investments of RM64.9 mill ion and
estimated annual sales turnover of RM2.3 billion. Of
the five IPCs approved, one each were from the USA,
Japan and Singapore, one was a joint-venture
company with Singapore and Japan and one by a
local company. These IPCs will provide employment
opportunities for 403 Malaysians, mainly in the
managerial, technical and skilled categories and
will procure a total of RM1.2 bil l ion worth of
products from local companies.  

In addition, eight existing IPCs have embarked on
expansion programmes by adding new products in
their procurement and distribution network.
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Regional Distribution Centres (RDCs)

As at 31 December 2010, a total of 27 RDCs have
been approved with investments of RM122.8 million
and total annual sales turnover of RM2.6 billion. Of
these, four were from Germany, two each from the
UK, Malaysia and the USA, and one each from
Austria, the Netherlands, Switzerland, Belgium,
Finland, France, Italy, Ireland, Spain, Denmark,
Canada, Hong Kong, Pakistan, Japan and India while
two were joint-venture projects with Japan and
Germany. A total of 655 employment opportunities
will be created by these RDCs, of which 90 per cent
will be filled by Malaysian.

In 2010, five projects were approved for RDCs with
investments valued at RM42.7 million and total
annual sales turnover of RM2.5 billion. These RDCs
will  provide employment opportunities for 94
Malaysians. Of these, one each were from the USA,
Hong Kong, Japan, Pakistan and one by a local
company. 

Regional/Representative Offices 
(ROs and REs)

ROs and REs are establ ished mainly to assist
foreign companies to plan or coordinate business
activities for the corporations’ affiliates, subsidiaries
and agents in Malaysia and in the region. The
establishment of these ROs and REs will provide
opportunities for the companies to set up OHQs/
IPCs/RDCs in the long run.

In 2010, a total of 55 ROs and 96 REs were approved
with total investments of RM69.2 million. Of the
total, investments for ROs and REs were RM32.4
mill ion and RM36.8 mill ion, respectively. The
ROs/REs approved were mainly from Singapore (24),
the USA (12), Japan (11) and the UK (eight). These
ROs and REs are expected to create employment
opportunities for 276 Malaysians. 

SUPPORT SERVICES 

Support services cover research and development
(R&D), renewable energy and energy conservation/
efficiency, engineering design, integrated logistics
services, integrated market support services, cold
chain facilities, sterilisation, central utilities facilities
and bonded warehouse. These activities are the
targeted service activities currently being promoted
by the Government to further enhance the value
creation of the manufacturing sector in Malaysia. 

In 2010, a total of 86 support services projects were
approved involving total investments of RM1.1
bil l ion. Domestic investments which total led
RM832.3 million continued to dominate the support
services sector while foreign investments amounted
to RM256.3 million. A total of 2,466 employment
opportunities would be created by these projects. 

Renewable Energy (RE)

Renewable Energy (RE) was introduced in 2001 as
the fifth fuel policy by the Government. The policy
was introduced to address issues on sustainable
development for the country. The main renewable
resources for generation of energy include biomass
such as wastes from palm oil, rice, sugar cane,
timber, sawmill and paper recycling mills; municipal
wastes; biogas from landfills, palm oil mill effluent
and animal wastes; mini-hydro; solar; and wind
power.  Within the RE sector, biomass resources and
solar energy are widely used for the generation of
electrici ty, accounting for 90 per cent of the
renewable energy sources.

Under the Ninth Malaysia Plan, the Government
had targeted for 350 MW of grid-connected power
from RE translating to 1.8 per cent of RE in the
electricity mix. However, only 53MW or 15 per cent
of the targeted RE capacity was achieved for
purposes of connecting the power to the national
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grid. Nevertheless, more than 430MW of off-grid
electricity was generated by companies for their own
consumption. The RE target set under the Tenth
Malaysia Plan is 5.5 per cent of the total electricity
generation mix or 985MW by 2015. 

To encourage the usage of renewable resources for
energy generation, the Government via the Budget
2011 announcement has extended the tax incentives
for renewable energy for another five years which
will end on 31 December 2015. The newly proposed
RE Act has also incorporated a mechanism on Feed-
in-Tari ff (FiT) to enable the sales of RE by
independent providers including households to
utility companies.

In 2010, a total of 21 renewable energy projects
were approved with tax incentives compared with
18 projects in 2009. Total investments in approved
projects increased from RM381.6 million in 2009 to
RM563.7 million in 2010. Of the total investments
approved, RM541.9 million or 96.1 per cent was

domestic investments while RM21.8 million or 3.9
per cent was foreign investments. These projects
would provide employment opportunities for 493
workers in this sub-sector.

Twenty of the approved projects were new projects
and one was an expansion project. These projects
would generate energy in the form of electricity,
steam or heat using biomass, solar and hydro power.  

Global Operations Hub/
Global Distribution Centre

In 2010, four companies were approved tax
incentives to undertake Global Operations
Hub/Global Distribution Center with total
investments of RM235.2 million.  

Two foreign-owned companies would provide
Global Operations Hub activities such as Global
Training Centre, Global Payroll Centre, Shared
Services Centre, Global Resources Services,

Table 2  - Investments in Approved Support Services, 2010

SUPPORT SERVICES NO. RM MILLION

Renewable Energy 21 563.7

Global Operations Hub/Global Distribution Hub 4 235.2

Integrated Logistics Services 3 102.6

Research and Development (R&D)
• R&D Incentive 4 15.4
• R&D grant schemes 33 47.0

Energy Conservation/Efficiency 7 37.5

Cold Chain Facilities 2 34.1

Bonded Warehouse 12 30.5

Oil and Gas Services 1 14.6

Other Services 2 8.7

Total 89 1,089.3
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Strategic Marketing, Planning Support, Distribution
Hub, Trading, Global Information Data Centre,
Global Logistics/Supply Chain Distribution Hub to
their group of companies.

A foreign-owned company will undertake Global
Distribution Centre activities, distributing medical
products under its own brand to related companies
within the Group. 

Another company is an existing Malaysian-owned
company which is expanding its operation to set up
a Centralised Principal for Full Fledged Supply Chain
Business Model.  This project covers activities such
as Global Procurement, R&D Hub, distribution and
logistics management. 

Integrated Logistics Services (ILS)

The main activities in the ILS industry cover freight
forwarding, warehousing, transportation and other
related value-added services such as distribution,
procurement and supply chain management on an
integrated basis.   

Companies undertaking ILS are eligible for tax
incentives. The objective of granting the incentive is
to create an efficient and competitive logistics
industry to encourage the integration and
consolidation of the various transport intermediaries
along the logistics supply chain in Malaysia. In this
regard, Malaysian companies are encouraged to
expand and venture into higher value-added services
to enable them to compete globally. 

In 2010, three Malaysian-owned companies were
approved to undertake new and expansion projects
with total investments of RM102.6 million. These
projects  would involve activities such as building
Inland Container Depots, upgrading of warehouses
and ICT equipment, increasing the number of
transportation, and having more value-added

activities such as distribution, packing, re-
packaging, re-labeling, grading and sampling.

Research and Development (R&D)

R&D activities include industrial design (product
and process development including designing and
prototyping) and research services provided by
design houses, contract R&D companies, R&D
companies, and approved R&D institutes/research
companies.

In 2010, four R&D projects were approved tax
incentives. Of these, three projects would undertake
R&D activities for the E&E and testing equipment
industries and one project was an in-house R&D
project undertaken by a manufacturing company to
improve its coating product.  Total investments
amounted to RM15.4 million of which RM14.8
mil l ion or 95.9 per cent comprised foreign
investments while the remaining 4.1 per cent was
domestic investments.   

In addition, 33 R&D projects with total investments
of RM47.0 million were approved under other
financial assistance schemes. 

Energy Conservation/Efficiency

Conserving energy or using energy in a more efficient
manner is crucial to preserve our environment and
achieve sustainable development. To encourage
wider adoption of energy efficient systems and
equipment by companies, the Government has
extended the tax  incentives for energy
conservation/efficiency for another five years which
will end on 31 December 2015.

In 2010, seven energy conservation/efficiency
projects were approved tax incentives compared
with six projects in 2009. Total investments approved
amounted to RM37.5 mill ion (2009: RM375.2
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million), of which 97.1 per cent was domestic
investments. Energy conserved from these projects
amounted to 1,614 MWh which translates into a
saving of RM872,649  per annum.

Cold Chain Facilities 

Companies providing cold chain facilities and
services for perishable agricultural such as fruits,
vegetables, flowers, ferns and meat and aquatic
products are eligible for tax incentives. 

In 2010, two Malaysian-owned companies were
approved tax  incentives with total investment
RM34.1 million.  These companies provide chilled
and cold room/truck facilities for fishermen and
farmers nearby. 

Bonded Warehouse

A bonded warehouse operates as a central storage
for the distribution of bonded goods (i.e. goods on
which Customs duties and taxes have not been paid).
Activities that can be carried out in these warehouses
are warehousing, bulk breaking, repackaging, re-
labelling of imported goods, consolidation and
entreport.

In 2010, a total of 12 bonded warehouses were
approved. Total investments in these projects
amounted to RM30.5 million of which 96.1 per cent
was domestic investments.

Oil and Gas

The exploration of oi l  and gas services has
substantive linkages with supporting industries and
services. Malaysia has the potential to be the service
hub for the oil and gas industry in the Asia Pacific
region due to the activities of Petronas and the
presence of major oil and gas companies that have
established their regional operations in Malaysia.

In 2010, a Malaysian owned project with
investments of RM14.6 mil l ion was approved
customised incentives to undertake pipel ine
integrity management, pipeline inspection and
pipeline cleaning for the oil and gas industry. 
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MIDA is the central investment promotion agency in
Malaysia and serves as the first point of contact for
foreign investors, considering Malaysia as an
investment location. In 2010, MIDA continued with
its various promotional programmes and activities to
promote and attract foreign investments into the
manufacturing and services sectors. 

The programmes undertaken include Trade and
Investment Missions, Roundtable Meetings and Mini
Seminars, Specific Project Missions, International
Seminars/Forums/Strike Force Mission/Dialogues
with foreign chambers, Industry Leaders Programme
and advertisements and advertorials. These
programmes were targeted to attract new investments

as well as investments in expansion and diversification
activities especially in high technology, capital-
intensive, knowledge-intensive and high value-
added industries.

Trade and Investment Missions

In 2010, MIDA organised and participated in six
trade and investment missions abroad. The
delegation members comprised Malaysian
government officials including officials from the
state governments as well as representatives from the
private sector. In conjunction with these missions,
seminars on Trade and Investment Opportunities in
Malaysia and Roundtable Meetings were organised. 

FOREIGN INVESTMENT
PROMOTION4

Table 3  - Trade and Investment Missions in 2010

NO PROGRAMME DATE

1. Trade and Investment Mission to Europe 7 -13 March
(Amsterdam, Hamburg and Birmingham)

2. Trade and Investment Mission to Korea (Seoul and Busan) 17-23 July

3. Trade and Investment Mission to Singapore 4-5 August

4. Trade and Investment Mission to USA 18-22 September
(Atlanta, Philadelphia and Washington DC)

5. Trade and Investment Mission to Taiwan (Taipei and Kaoshiung) 4-8 October

6. Trade and Investment Mission to West Asia (Doha, Riyadh and Jeddah) 11-18 December
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Visits by YAB Prime Minister, 
YAB Deputy Prime Minister, 
YB Minister of MITI, 
YB Deputy Minister of MITI 
and  Director General of MIDA 

In 2010, MIDA was also involved in organising
seminars, Roundtable Meetings, Private Meetings
and visits to companies in conjunction with the
official visits of YAB Prime Minister, YAB Deputy
Prime Minister, YB Minister of International Trade
and Industry, YB Deputy Minister of International
Trade and Industry and Director General of MIDA. 

Table 4  - Visits by YAB Prime Minister, YAB Deputy Prime Minister, YB Minister of MITI, YB Deputy Minister of
MITI and  Director General of MIDA in 2010

NO PROGRAMME DATE

1. Visit of YB Deputy Minister of MITI to China 5 January 

2. Visit of YAB Deputy Prime Minister  to United Kingdom 10-14 January 

3. Visit of YAB Prime Minister to India 19-23 January 

4. Visit of YAB Prime Minister to Hong Kong 22-24 March 

5. Visit of YAB Deputy Prime Minister to France 5-7 April 

6. Visit of YAB Prime Minister to Japan 18-21 April 

7. South East Asia Economic Ministers’ Roadshow to USA 2-8 May

8. Roundtable Meeting with selected American Companies and 5 May
Private Meetings with the American Corporations in USA

9. Visit of YB Minister of MITI to Singapore for the 12th Asia-Pacific 12-14 May
Conference of German Business

10. Visit of YAB Prime Minister to Laos PDR 2-4 June 

11. Visit of YB Minister  of MITI to Japan 4-7 June 

12. Visit  of YAB Deputy Prime Minister to Indonesia 28-29 June 

13. Visit of YB Minister of MITI to Shanghai, China 22-25 July 

14. Visit  of YAB Deputy Prime Minister to the Republic of Korea 26-29 July 

15. Visit  of YB Minister of MITI to Indonesia 1-3 August 

16. Working Visit by Director General of MIDA to Shanghai, China 18-21 September 

17. Visit of YB Minister of MITI to Australia in conjunction with the 27 September-
FORBES Global CEO Conference 2010 4 October

18. Visit of YAB Prime Minister to Belgium 3-5 October 

19. Visit of YB Minister of MITI and Minister of PM’s Office to Singapore 6-7 December 
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Specific Project Missions 

A total of 32 Specific Project Missions were
organised to meet targeted companies in the selected 

countries in 2010. These missions met with
companies in high-technology, capital-intensive and
high value-added industries. 

Table 5  - Specific Project Missions in 2010

NO TARGET SECTOR COUNTRY VISITED DATE

1. Backlighting, Display and Electronics Components Japan 17-24 February 

2. Food Processing Singapore 7-9 April 

3. Business and Other Services Industry United Arab Emirates 13-15 April 
(Dubai)

4. Polymers, Chemicals and Oleochemicals Taiwan 25 April-2 May

5. Machinery and Equipment USA 1-14 May 

6. Iron and Steel, Special Steel and Europe 9-21 May 
Non-Ferrous Metal (Sweden, Italy, Spain)

7. R&D for Furniture, Duplex Board and Japan and Korea 9-20 May
Oil Palm Biomass

8. Food Industry Japan 18-27 May 

9. Business and Other Services Industry Korea 24-28 May

10. Solar, LED, Chemicals and Polymers Japan (Osaka, Tokyo) 23 May-5 June

11. OHQs, IPCs  and RDCs India 30 May-6 June

12. Medical Devices and Pharmaceutical Industries USA 31 May-12 June
(Los Angeles, Chicago, 
New York and Boston)

13. IC Design and Semiconductors Europe 7-17 June

(France, Germany and UK)

14. Automotive Electronic Components Korea (Seoul) 13-19 June
Japan (Tokyo and Osaka)

15. Advanced Ceramics, Technical/Functional USA 19 June-4 July

Textiles and Green Building Products

16. Solar Industry Japan (Tokyo, Osaka) 30 June-9 July 

17. OHQs, IPCs  and RDCs Australia 1-7 July

18. Aircraft Parts Manufacturing and MRO Sub-sector Europe (Germany, 7-21 July
Austria, Switzerland, 
France and UK)

19. Electronics USA (San Jose, 12-24 July
Los Angeles and
Chicago)

20. Food Industry China (Yinchuan, 25 September-
Changchun and 2 October
Shanghai)

21. Business and Other Services Industry Europe (Germany, 26 September-
France and UK) 5 October
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International Seminars/Forums/
Briefings/Strike Force Missions
Participated and Organised by MIDA 

MIDA organised and participated in International
Seminars/Forums/Briefings Outside/Strike Force
Missions as part of its investment promotion strategies
in 2010. 

Visits by Foreign Investors/Delegations

In 2010, MIDA received a total of 358 visits by
delegations/investors from overseas. They were
briefed by MIDA on the policies, facilities, incentives
and opportunities for investments in the
manufacturing and services sectors. In addition,
MIDA also liaised with other Ministries, Departments,
State Governments, agencies and the private sector
to facilitate these visits. 

Enquiries Received and Briefings
Conducted

During the course of the year, MIDA received more
than 2,500 enquires from foreign and local
companies on the establishment of manufacturing
and services projects. MIDA also conducted
briefings for foreign delegations, private sector,

Table 6  - International Seminars/Forums/Briefings/
Strike Force Missions in 2010

NO TARGET SECTOR COUNTRY VISITED DATE

22. Machinery and Equipment Korea and Japan 26 September-
8 October

23. Medical Devices and Pharmaceutical Industries Europe 2-15 October
(Germany, Switzerland, 
Italy, France and UK)

24. Food Industry Europe (France, Netherlands 18-30 October
and Switzerland)

25. Polymers, Chemicals and Oleochemicals Europe (Italy, Germany, 17-31 October
UK and France)

26. Machinery and Equipment Europe (Germany, 1-12 November 
Netherlands, Italy and 
Switzerland)

27. Solar and ICT Industry Europe (Italy, Sweden 16-30 November
and UK)

28. Business and Other Services Industry Australia 21-28 November 

29. Advanced Ceramics and Technical/ Korea and Japan 28 November-
Functional Textiles 9 December

30. Glulaminated Timber, Oil Palm biomass and Europe (Netherlands, 29 November-
Paper Products (Specialty & Security paper) Austria, Germany, and UK) 8 December

31. OHQs, IPCs  and RDCs People’s Republic of China 12-21 December
(Guangzhou) and 
Hong Kong

32. Iron and Steel, Special Steel and Japan and Korea 12-23 December 
Non-Ferrous Metal

NO PROGRAMME NUMBER OF
EVENTS

1. International Seminars 8

2. Forums 8

3 Briefings Outside MIDA 6

4 Strike Force Missions 1
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industry associations, chambers of commerce and
Government agencies to update them on the
policies, incentives and business operating
environment in Malaysia.

Public Relations Activities

MIDA continued with its public relations activities
which included advertisements, visits of journalists,
participation in exhibitions and trade fairs and
Industry Leaders Programme. 

Advertisements and Advertorials

In 2010, MIDA placed advertisements in domestic
and foreign publications, which included Forbes
Asia, FDI, Financial Times, The Economist, Gulf
Business, International Herald Tribune, Chosun Ilbo,
Nikkei Business, Site Selection, Aswaq, Al-Khaleej
and Industry Europe. 

International Exhibitions/Trade Fairs

MIDA continued to participate in international
exhibitions and trade fairs in 2010 to create
awareness on investment opportunities in Malaysia.
These exhibitions and trade fairs also provided
opportunities for networking between Malaysians
and foreign businessmen to explore business
partnerships/collaborations and setting-up of joint-
ventures. In 2010, MIDA participated in four
overseas exhibitions in Brunei Darussalam, United
Arab Emirates, Singapore and People’s Republic of
China. 

International Herald Tribune: Dawn of
the New Decade Forum

On 27 and 28 September 2010, MIDA in
collaboration with International Herald Tribune
organised the Dawn of the New Decade: Alternative
Investment forum. The Forum addressed issues on
financial recovery, Asia’s potential in developing
alternative investments and the impact of financial
reforms on investors. YAB Deputy Prime Minister
on behalf of  YAB Prime Minister gave a keynote
address on the second day of the event. A press
conference was held after the keynote address for
the local and foreign media. 

Media Hospitality 

In 2010, MIDA organised a Media Day on the
Semiconductor Industry.  The Media Day was held
to brief the media on the overview of the
semiconductor industry in Malaysia. MIDA
sponsored five journalists to Penang and Kulim,
Kedah to visit and interview selected semiconductor
companies operating in the region.  
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Introduction

The New Economic Model (NEM) embodies a spirit
of inclusivity emphasizing on public-private
partnerships which will drive greater participation by
the private sector in the country’s economy. Domestic
private investments is targeted to be a key engine of
growth further boosted by a comprehensive business
environment, investment policies and other
incentives. This is to ensure a more sustainable growth
and diverse economic foundation. 

Among the initiatives taken by MIDA to encourage
higher contribution of domestic investors were
providing attractive incentives for Malaysian
companies undertaking investments in promoted
areas/activities, nurturing identified Malaysian
companies to become major players in their industry,
intensifying efforts for business matching and
collaborations among Malaysian companies, and
continuously promoting a business and investor-
friendly environment.

MIDA will continue to disseminate and update
information on investment policies, incentives,
business opportunities and support services made
available for Malaysian businessmen through its
extensive outreach programmes which will be
undertaken throughout the country. Among the
outreach initiatives that were held in 2010 were
Domestic Investment Seminars, Specific Industry
Seminars and meetings/dialogues with various local
chambers and industry associations.

Domestic Investment Seminars 

MIDA in col laboration with SME Corporation
Berhad (SME Corp) organised three domestic
seminars in Kuala Lumpur, Sabah, and Sarawak. A
total of 2,582 participants attended these seminars
in 2010. The seminars were sponsored by Export-
Import Bank of Malaysia (EXIM Bank), RHB Bank,
Labuan Financial Services Authority (LFSA) and
Malaysian Industrial Development Finance Berhad
(MIDF) with the support of MITI agencies, state
Government agencies, and Federation of Malaysian
Manufacturers and other industry associations.

The seminars were conducted with the following
objectives:

• to increase awareness and emphasise the
importance of the services sectors to the
development of the Malaysian economy; 

• to provide the latest updates on the government
policies, incentives and facilities for Malaysian
services providers;

• to highl ight and promote the investment
opportunities available in the services sectors;
and

• to provide a forum for the business community
to network with key Government agencies. 

DOMESTIC INVESTMENT
PROMOTION5
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Table 8 - Specific Industry Seminars in 2010

Table 7  - Domestic Investment Seminars in 2010

Specific Industry Seminars  

Four specific industry seminars were organised in
2010 on the Wood-Based and Food Processing
Industries, Outsourcing Opportunities and the
Electronics Industry in Malaysia. The seminars were
held in Kuala Terengganu, Kota Bharu, Johor Bahru
and Penang respectively. 

Dialogues/Briefings with Chambers of
Commerce/ Association/Agency  

In fostering closer networking with the domestic
players, MIDA also took the initiative to organise four
dialogues with various Chambers of Commerce and
Industry Associations in 2010. These dialogues
enabled the chambers to be updated on the latest
policies on investment and promotional programmes
organised by MIDA and also provided a platform for
exchanging ideas on related issues.

NO PROGRAMME VENUE DATE

1. National Domestic Investment Dialogue Kuala Lumpur 23 February 
and Seminar

2. Sabah Domestic Investment Dialogue  Kota Kinabalu, 1 July
and Seminar Sabah 

3. Sarawak Domestic Investment Dialogue  Kuching, 8 October
and Seminar Sarawak

NO PROGRAMME VENUE DATE

1. Seminar on Business Opportunities   Kuala Terengganu, 5 July
in the Wood Based Industry Terengganu

2. Seminar on Business Opportunities  Kota Bharu, 5 August
in the Food Processing Industries  Kelantan

3. Seminar on Outsourcing Opportunities  Johor Bahru, 27-28 July 
in Malaysia Johor

4. Electronics Industry Seminar Penang 29-30 November
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Bumiputera Business Development
Unit (BBDU)

The BBDU was established in MIDA with the role of
encouraging higher and more effective participation
of Bumiputera players in the manufacturing and
services sectors. In this regard, the BBDU has
conducted nine programmes in 2010 such as
dialogues/briefings/workshops/meetings with
Bumiputera Chambers of Commerce/Associations/
agencies/companies and Networking Sessions with
GLCs/Malaysian Companies.

MIDA has also been actively participating in
exhibitions to further inform and create awareness
of investment opportunities to the local business
community. Among the exhibitions were:

• GreenTechAsia 2010;
• MTA Malaysia 2010; and
• SMIDEX 2010.

Table 9 - Dialogues/Briefings with Chambers of Commerce/ Association/Agency in 2010

NO PROGRAMME VENUE DATE

1. Dialogue with Malaysian Companies in Johor Johor Bahru, Johor 20 April 

2. Dialogue with Malaysian Companies Miri, Sarawak 29 April 

3. Networking Session with Domestic Chambers    Kuala Lumpur 12 October 
and Industry Associations

4. Networking Dinner with Foreign and   Melaka 4 December 
Malaysian Companies in Melaka 

5. Women Entrepreneurs Networking Luncheon   Kuala Lumpur 17 December
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Introduction

Malaysian companies are encouraged to venture
overseas as they are well positioned to tap new
investment opportunities through cross border
investments (CBIs). CBIs will enable Malaysian
companies to become part of the global production
network through expansion of marketing channels,
acquisition of new technologies and sourcing of
lower cost resources overseas. This would result in
improvement of the competitiveness of Malaysian
companies in facing the challenges of the global
economic environment. 

Trends of Malaysian Investments
Overseas 

In 2010, Malaysia’s direct investments abroad
(DIA) amounted to RM42.6 billion, a 52.7 per
cent increased from RM27.9 billion in 2009. The
surge in DIA can be attributed to increased
interest by Malaysian companies to diversify their
operation abroad due to the global economic
recovery. The top destinations for Malaysia
investments in 2010 were the ASEAN countries,
which accounted for 41.8 per cent of the total
DIA. Other major destinations were Australia,
United Kingdom, Hong Kong and Korea. Some
Malaysian investments were channeled via

international offshore financial centres, before
being redirected to its final destination. The key
sectors include financial intermediation, mining
and quarrying, services, trade/commerce and
manufacturing. 

Promotion of CBI

MIDA has been tasked to promote CBI since 2002.
Among the initiatives and programmes undertaken
in 2010 to promote CBI were:

• Organising seminars on business and investment
opportunities for targeted countries;

• Networking with Investment Promotion
Agencies/Boards of Investment in targeted
countries; and

• Evaluating and approving applications for
Malaysia – Singapore Third Country Business
Development Fund.

Seminars on Business and Investment
Opportunities in Targeted Countries 

In 2010, MIDA collaborated with various foreign
embassies in Kuala Lumpur and Investment
Promotion Agencies (IPAs) of respective countries to

PROMOTION OF CROSS
BORDER INVESTMENTS6
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organise seven seminars in Malaysia on business
and investment opportunities in the targeted
countries as follows:

• Seminar On Business And Investment
Opportunities In Bangladesh (8 January);

• Seminar on Business Opportunities in Venezuela
(16 April);

• Seminar on Business and Investment
Opportunities in Sri Lanka (20 May);

• Seminar on Business Opportunities in Yemen
(24 June);

• Seminar on Business and Investment
Opportunities in Lesotho (29 June);

• Seminar on Iran Investment Opportunities
(1 July); and

• Seminar on Business and Investment
Opportunities in Zambia (26 July).

The objectives of these seminars were:

• to update participants on policies and
procedures, business and investment
opportunities available in the host country; and

• to provide networking platform and identify trade
and investment leads in the respective countries.

Visits and Dialogues

In 2010, MIDA received visits from 77 delegations
from countries such as Indonesia, Sudan,
Bangladesh, Kazakhstan, Nigeria and Mauritius. The
objectives of these visits were to strengthen bilateral
ties and seek business/investment interest from
Malaysian companies. 

Familiarisation Programmes 
(South-South Countries and 
OIC Countries)  

Two Familiarisation Programmes were organised in
2010 as follows:

• Famil iarisation Programme for Officials of
Investment Promotion Agencies of the South-
South Countries - in collaboration with the
Ministry of Foreign Affairs (Wisma Putra) under
the Malaysian Technical Cooperation Programme
(MTCP); and

• Famil iarisation Programme for Officials of
Investment Promotion Agencies of the
Organisation of Islamic Conference (OIC)
Member Countries - in collaboration with the
Economic Planning Unit (EPU) under the MTCP
and Islamic Development Bank (IDB).

The objectives of the programme include:

• to share Malaysia’s experience in promoting and
coordinating the development of the
manufacturing and services sectors in Malaysia;

• to learn about the latest developments and best
practices of Investment Promotion Agencies; and

• to foster closer rapport and strengthen ties
through networking and sharing of experience
among participating countries.
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Association of South-East Asian
Nations (ASEAN)

ASEAN Trade in Goods Agreement (ATIGA) which is
an improvement over the ASEAN Free Trade Area-
Common Effective Preferential Tariff (AFTA-CEPT)
Scheme entered into force on 17 May 2010. The
ATIGA consolidates all ASEAN’s existing initiatives,
obligations and commitments on intra-ASEAN trade
in goods, including both tari ff and non-tari ff
elements, into one single comprehensive document.

Based on the commitments under the ASEAN CEPT
scheme, import duties have been eliminated on
99.65% of tariff lines in the Inclusion List for ASEAN-
6 (Brunei, Indonesia, Malaysia, Singapore,
Philippines and Thailand) effective 1 January 2010.

Another major achievement in 2010 was the
commencement of a pilot project to kick-start the
ASEAN Self Certi fication System by three
participating Member States namely, Brunei
Darussalam, Malaysia and Singapore on 1
November 2010 for a period of one year in response
to the need to streamline the rules of origin
procedures to facilitate trade of ASEAN originating
goods. 

ASEAN also continues to strengthen and deepen the
economic relations with her major trading and

Dialogue Partners through the establishment of
regional free trade areas. In 2010, the following
agreements have entered into force:

• ASEAN-China Investment Agreement which was
signed on 15 August 2009 came into force on 1
January 2010; 

• ASEAN-India Trade in Goods Agreement which
was signed on 13 August 2009 came into force
on 1 January 2010; and

• ASEAN-Austral ia New Zealand Free Trade
Agreement which was signed on 27 February
2009 came into force on 1 January 2010.

MIDA’s role in the ASEAN economic cooperation
process covers cooperation in market access and
facilitation of trade in goods, and cooperation in the
promotion, faci l i tation and l iberal isation of
investment.

Investment Cooperation

The ASEAN Comprehensive Investment Agreement
(ACIA) signed on 26 February 2009 involves
revision, combination and enhancement of the
current Framework Agreement on the ASEAN
Investment Area (AIA) signed in 1998 and the ASEAN
Agreement for the Promotion and Protection of
Investments (IGA) signed in 1987.

INTERNATIONAL 
RELATIONS7
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Currently, the ASEAN Coordinating Committee is
finalising the reservation lists under ACIA and
continued its work to enhance the ASEAN
investment environment.  The deliverables of the
CCI in 2010 include:

• The South East Asia Ministers Road Show to the
US which focused on promotion of ASEAN as an
investment destination;

• Annual ASEAN-China Expo (CAEXPO), in
Nanning, China; 

• Web-link of Investment Promotion Agencies
(IPA) to ASEAN Secretariat;

• On-going studies funded by the ASEAN-Australia
Development Cooperation Programme Phase II
(AADCP II);

• Web-publication of Annual ASEAN Investment
Report and Statistics of FDI in ASEAN 2010 on
the ASEAN Secretariat’s website; and

• Collaboration with the Organisation for
Economic Cooperation and Development
(OECD) on investment pol icies including
invitation to the Special Dialogue with the OECD
Investment Committee and ASEAN-OECD
Investment Policy Conference.

Trade Cooperation

ASEAN’s total trade declined by 19 per cent from
US$1.9 trillion in 2008 to US$1.5 trillion in 2009,
in line with global trade which experienced a total
decline of  22.6 per cent in 2009. Intra-ASEAN
trade was down by 20.0 per cent and so was trade
with the rest of the world, which contracted by
18.7 per cent. ASEAN trade with its Dialogue
Partners also remained strong despite the global
financial/economic crisis. Even with a 9.5 per
cent decline in total trade, China emerged as
ASEAN’s largest trading partner in 2009. The

European Union and Japan came in as ASEAN’s
second and third largest trading partner despite
significant drops in total trade, i.e. 17.6 per cent
and 25.0 per cent, respectively. ASEAN’s trade
surplus with the rest of the world reached US$61.2
billion in 2009, more than double the level in
2008.

Continuous work has been taken to facilitate intra-
ASEAN trade and to enhance market access. In
2010, MIDA continued to participate in the
meetings of the Sub-Committee on ATIGA Rules
of Origin (SC-AROO) and Coordinating Committee
on the Implementation of the ATIGA (CCA).

The work of the committees in 2010 included:

• Implementation of the Pilot Project on Self-
Certification;

• Resolving of implementation issues; and

• Review of the General Exceptions List (GEL).

ASEAN External Relations

In 2010, ASEAN continued to pursue deeper regional
economic integration initiatives with her Dialogue
Partners.  MIDA participated in these initiatives
through supporting the Ministry of International
Trade and Industry in ASEAN’s Free Trade Agreement
(FTA) negotiations by providing inputs and
recommendations in the areas of trade in goods
(including rules of origin) and investments. The FTA
negotiations were as follows:

• ASEAN-Japan Comprehensive Economic
Cooperation on Investment Chapter;

• ASEAN-India Investment Agreement; and

• ASEAN-Australia/New Zealand FTA – Work
Programme on Investment Chapter.
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Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation
(APEC)

MIDA continued to be Malaysia’s lead agency for the
Investment Experts Group (IEG) meetings. Three IEG
meetings were held in Japan in 2010.

MIDA’s contributions towards the deliverables of the
IEG for the year included:

• Being a focal point of the APEC E-Portal on Guide
to Investment Regime of APEC Member
Economies responsible for providing and
updating information on Malaysia’s investment
regime; 

• Providing information and identifying priority
programmes for the overall APEC Investment
Strategy (Roadmap for Investment) 2010; 

• Participating in the APEC Seminar on Capacity
Building for Sharing Success Factors of
Improvement of Investment; and

• Continuing to participate in the Investment
Faci l i tation Action Plan (IFAP) programme
proposed by Member Economies to accelerate
regional economic integration. 

Bilateral Economic Cooperation

In 2010, MIDA continued to participate in Malaysia’s
bilateral FTA negotiations with her trading partners.
MIDA’s role covered negotiations for market access
in trade in goods, rules of origin and investments.  The
focus of the work included:

• Malaysia - Turkey FTA; 

• Malaysia - Australia FTA; and 

• Malaysia - India CECA. 

Multilateral Trade Relations

In 2010, MIDA continued its role in the World Trade
Organisation (WTO) on the market access modalities
for non-agricultural products and tariff elimination
for environmental goods.

The Ministry of International Trade and Industry as
the focal point in consolidating and streamlining
Malaysia’s positions on international trade and
investment has been continuously consulting MIDA
on various trade and investment related issues. 
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MIDA is the principal Government agency for the
promotion and coordination of the development
of the manufacturing and services sectors
(excluding util ities and financial services).

MIDA was established in 1967 under the Federal
Industrial Development Authority Act, 1965 as a
statutory body under the purview of the Ministry
of International Trade and Industry (MITI).

Functions of MIDA  

The functions of MIDA are as follows:

(a) Undertake activities related to the promotion of
manufacturing and services sector (excluding
utilities and financial sectors) within or outside
Malaysia; 

(b) Undertake or cause to be undertaken research
and planning on matters related to industrial
development and its services sector and
restructuring;

(c) Advise the Government on the granting of
manufacturing licences, incentives, expatriate
posts and any other facilities related to the
promotion, development and coordination of
industries;

(d) Advise the Government on measures for the
promotion of industries and their related

services, including the imposition or alteration
of, and exemption from customs and other
duties, and import and export licensing;

(e) Facilitate and assist the activities of the Federal and
State institutions engaged in or connected with
industrial development and its related services;

(f) Provide consultancy service including training
and technical assistance;

(g) Undertake any activity that promotes cooperation
with other countries in line with the objective of
the Government with respect to industries and
their related services;

(h) Assist Malaysian companies in seeking
technology and investment opportunities
abroad;

(i) Report annually to the Minister on the progress
and problems of industrialisation and its related
services in Malaysia and make recommendations
on the manner in which such problems may be
dealt with;

(j) Carry out other functions consistent with this Act
as the Minister may in writing authorise; and

(k) Generally do all such matters incidental to or
consequential upon the exercise of its power on
the performance of its functions under the Act.

8
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Board Meetings  

MIDA’s Board comprises 13 members, headed by a
Chairman appointed by the Minister of International
Trade and Industry.  Other members are the Secretary
General of the Ministry of Finance or his
representative, the Secretary General of the Ministry
of International Trade and Industry, the Director
General of MIDA, the Permanent Secretary of the
Ministry of Industrial Development for Sabah and
Sarawak respectively, and seven other members
representing the commercial , manufacturing,
financial, industrial and services sectors. Seven
meetings were held in 2010 including two special
Board Meetings.

Annual Media Conference 2010

The Annual Media Conference was held on 18 January
2011. The Minister of International Trade and Industry,
YB Dato’ Sri Mustapa Mohamed, officiated the Media
Conference and announced the investments in the
manufacturing and services sectors in 2010. Companies
were also invited to share the success stories of their
investments in Malaysia. The Conference was attended
by members of the print and electronic media, diplomats
from foreign missions based in Malaysia, foreign and
local chambers of commerce and industry, bilateral
associations, CEOs of multinational companies and
GLCs, senior Government officials and bankers.

Human Resource Development  

In 2010, a total of 62 in-house training programmes
and 77 external training programmes were organised
and coordinated. These programmes were
conducted with a view to enhance the knowledge
and competency of MIDA's staff. 

Empowerment and Corporatisation of
MIDA

MIDA has contributed significantly to Malaysia’s
rapid industrial development in the past and will
assume an important role in the future development
of the manufacturing and services sectors in the
country. MIDA has been in the forefront of the
Government’s efforts in attracting investments and
has stressed on pro-business attitude, efficiency and
effectiveness in meeting investor’s needs.

In line with the vision to achieve a developed nation
status, the Government recognised the urgent need
to relook at the role and functions of MIDA. Against
this backdrop, the Honorable Prime Minister
announced on 30 March 2010 the following four key
changes to MIDA:

(a) MIDA to be renamed as the Malaysian
Investment Development Authority while
maintaining the acronym MIDA;

(b) MIDA to be corporatised;

(c) MIDA to be empowered to negotiate directly
with investors; and

(d) MIDA to be designated as the central investment
promotion agency.

The changes announced by the Government are
crucial for the following reasons:

(a) The change of name is to convey to investors
its broader scope and centrality in promoting
investments in the manufacturing and services
sectors;
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(b) The corporatisation will provide MIDA the
necessary organisational flexibility to attract
and retain the manpower and talents it needs
in order to be an internationally competitive
national investment promotion agency;

(c) The empowerment of MIDA will give MIDA
the necessary authority to negotiate directly
with investors for targeted projects in the
manufacturing and services sectors. This will
also enable MIDA to approve incentives in
real time and act swiftly to engage investors
more effectively; and

(d) The designation of MIDA as the central
investment promotion agency for the
manufacturing and services sectors
(excluding utilities and financial services) will
enable the Government to enhance the
coordination and cohesion among the various
investment promotion bodies in the country.

The changes announced by the Government would
entail additional responsibilities for MIDA in its
efforts to enhance FDI and domestic investments. 

Establishment of National Committee
on Investment 

The National Committee on Investment (NCI) was
established in MIDA in May 2010 to enable faster
decision making process whereby senior officials from
the relevant authorities such as Ministry of Finance
(MOF), Ministry of International Trade and Industry
(MITI), Inland Revenue Board (IRB), Economic Planning
Unit (EPU), Bank Negara Malaysia and other co-opted
agencies deliberate on applications for investment
projects and approve them in real time. This has cut red
tape and bureaucracy and enables faster decision
making by the Government. This move is expected to
assist Malaysia to secure targeted projects expeditiously.

Establishment of National Task Force
on Investment

A special Task Force on Investment (TFI) has also
been established in MIDA to coordinate investment
promotion activities and statistical information by all
state investment promotion agencies and economic
corridors. 
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The following pages contain the audited financial statements of the

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority for the year ended 31

December 2010 together with the Auditor General’s Certificate as

transmitted to the Minister of International Trade and Industry in

compliance with Sections 7 & 8 of the Statutory Bodies (Accounts and

Annual Report) Act, 1980.
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MALAYSIAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MIDA)
(Incorporated in Malaysia under the Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (Amendment) Act, 2002)
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MALAYSIAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MIDA)
(Incorporated in Malaysia under the Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (Amendment) Act, 2002)
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Note 2010 2009 
RM RM

NON CURRENT ASSETS
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 6 155,302,518 10,528,587 
WORK IN PROGRESS 7 174,331 142,711,499 
RECEIVABLES 8 920,740 897,431 

CURRENT ASSETS
Receivables 8 3,441,426 2,916,663 
Advances 286,293 377,339 
Deposits 7,558,332 7,669,415 
Prepayments 4,920,712 5,465,107 
Fixed Deposits with a Licenced Bank 507,449,771 212,000,000 
Cash at Bank and in Hand 52,642,873 27,174,996 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 576,299,407 255,603,520 

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Special Accounts 9 317,991,347 117,344,464 
Other Payables 10 51,235,790 48,608,886 
Short Term Employee Benefits 11 386,752 247,874 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 369,613,889 166,201,224 

NET CURRENT ASSETS 206,685,518 89,402,296 
TOTAL NET ASSETS 363,083,107 243,539,813 

FINANCED BY:

OPERATING FUND 95,438,176 59,133,469 
DEVELOPMENT FUND 16 259,278,898 176,806,782 
CONVEYANCE LOAN FUND 3,000,000 3,000,000 
COMPUTER LOAN FUND 350,000 350,000 

358,067,074 239,290,251 

NON CURRENT  LIABILITIES
LONG TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 11 5,016,033 4,249,562 

363,083,107 243,539,813 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2010

MALAYSIAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MIDA)
(Incorporated in Malaysia under the Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (Amendment) Act, 2002)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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Note 2010 2009 
RM RM

INCOME
GOVERNMENT GRANT 181,103,400 158,152,000 
OTHER INCOME 12 12,384,510 2,940,429 

193,487,910 161,092,429

LESS:  EXPENDITURE
EMOLUMENTS 13 54,876,771 57,476,688 
OTHER EXPENDITURE 14 96,291,415 88,433,275 
DEPRECIATION 6 6,015,017 3,673,796 

157,183,203 149,583,759 
EXCESS INCOME OVER EXPENDITURE 36,304,707 11,508,670 

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

Operating Development Conveyance Computer Total
Fund Fund Loan Fund Loan Fund
RM RM RM RM RM

Balance as at 1 January 2009 47,624,799 159,852,071 3,000,000 350,000 210,826,870 
Government grant received - 19,035,125 - - 19,035,125 
Excess/(less) income 11,508,670 (411,232) - - 11,097,438
over expenditure

Application - (1,669,182) - - (1,669,182)
Balance as at 31 December 2009 59,133,469 176,806,782 3,000,000 350,000 239,290,251 
Government grant received - 90,424,000 - - 90,424,000
Excess/(less) income 36,304,707 (4,007,950) - - 32,296,757

over expenditure
Application - (3,943,934) - - (3,943,934)
Balance as at 31 December 2010 95,438,176 259,278,898 3,000,000 350,000 358,067,074 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

MALAYSIAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MIDA)
(Incorporated in Malaysia under the Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (Amendment) Act, 2002)
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Note 2010 2009 
RM RM

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

EXCESS INCOME OVER EXPENDITURE 36,304,707 11,508,670 
Gain on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (8,250) -
Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 2,980 13,126 
Write-offs 19,885 -
Depreciation of  Property, Plant and Equipment 6 6,015,017 (5,583,474)
Deferred Grant Recognition (3,943,934) (1,669,182)
Interest Income (1,376,521) (568,780)
Miscellaneous Income (6,237,065) -
Profit on Computer Loan (2,479) (2,983)

EXCESS INCOME FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 30,774,340 3,697,377
BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

DECREASE/(INCREASE) IN:
Receivables (548,072) (1,099,094)
Advances 91,046 (133,049)
Deposits 111,083 (259,681)
Prepayments 544,395 (1,540,964)

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN:
Special Accounts 200,646,883 38,315,473 
Other Payables 2,626,903 31,096,708 
Employee Benefits 905,349 4,497,436 
Net Cash from Operating Activities 235,151,927 74,574,206

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Development Grant Received 90,424,000 19,035,125 
Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment (1,969,900) 9,507,462 
Work In Progress (67,680) (27,732,664)
Proceeds from Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 8,251 -
Development Expenditure (6,248,127) (1,352,930)
Interest Received - Operating Fund 1,376,521 568,780 
Interest Received - Development Fund 1,705,562 941,698 
Rental Received - Development Fund 534,615 -
Profit Received - Computer Loan 2,479 2,983 

Net Cash from/(used for) Investing Activities 85,765,721 970,454

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND  CASH EQUIVALENTS 320,917,648 75,544,660 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 239,174,996 163,630,336 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 15 560,092,644 239,174,996

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2010

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.

MALAYSIAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MIDA)
(Incorporated in Malaysia under the Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (Amendment) Act, 2002)



72 • MIDA Annual Report  2010

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority
was incorporated in Malaysia under the
Malaysian Industrial Development Authority
(Amendment) Act, 2002. 

MIDA’s main activity is to promote and
coordinate the development of the
manufacturing and related services sector in
Malaysia.  MIDA is headquartered in Plaza
Sentral, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5, Kuala Lumpur
Sentral, 50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared on
the historical cost basis of Accounting and in
accordance to applicable approved Accounting
Standards in Malaysia for ‘Private Enti ty
Reporting Standard’ (PERS) issued by
‘Malaysian Accounting Standards Board’
(MASB) and relevant Treasury Circulars.

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
POLICY

MIDA’s financial risk management policy seeks
to ensure that adequate financial resources are
made available to carry out its activities and to
meet its obligations whilst managing its risk of
foreign currency rates, non-payment of loans to
employees and liquidity and cashflow risk.
MIDA is not exposed to market risk and interest
rate risk as it is not involved either directly or
indirectly in stock market transactions and
borrowings from financial institution. 

(a) Foreign Currency Exchange Risk

MIDA is exposed to foreign currency
exchange risk in maintaining the operating

cost of its 23 overseas branches.  To monitor
the risk, MIDA sends remittances once in
two months as well as util isation of
Accountant General’s rate for translation of
foreign currencies. 

(b) Credit  Risk

Credit risk is managed on loans to
employees whereby all loans approved
comply with loan disbursement  rules and
regulations.

(c) Liquidity and Cashflow Risk

MIDA relies on managing the Federal
Government grants received, the
operational cashflows and the allocation
and utilisation of funds for working capital
requirements.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

(a) Property, Plant And Equipment

Property, plant and equipment each
costing RM1,000.00 and more or property,
plant and equipment which requires
regular maintenance irrespective of its cost
have been capitalised. Furniture, curtains,
carpets, office partition and other similar
items, irrespective of the cost have not
been capitalised.  

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss (if any) except for freehold
land and work-in-progress which is not
amortised. Computer Software purchased
on a package basis according to specific

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - 31 DECEMBER 2010

MALAYSIAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MIDA)
(Incorporated in Malaysia under the Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (Amendment) Act, 2002)
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projects is capitalised.  Depreciation of
property, plant and equipment are
provided on the straight l ine basis
calculated to write off the cost of the assets
over their estimated useful l ives. The
principal rates used are as follows:

Office Building 2%   per annum
Office machines 10% per annum

and equipment
Motor vehicles 20% per annum
Computers, 20% per annum

peripherals and 
software

(b) Receivables 

Known bad debts are written-off and
allowance is made for any debts
considered to be doubtful of collection.

(c) Special Accounts

All receipts are credited and all payments
are debited to the relevant account.
Balances of special accounts at balance
sheet date are recognised as liabilities.

Special Accounts managed by MIDA are
financed by third parties according to
specific projects and activities.

(d) Federal Government Grants   

Government grants received for the
purpose of meeting operating expenses are
recognised as income in the income
statement for the current year.

Other grants received for the purpose of
meeting approved development project
cost or other specific cost are credited to

the development fund or the relevant fund.
All applications are debited to the relevant
fund. Balances at balance sheet date are
recognised as fund balances.

(e) Deferred Grant

Deferred grant is a component of
development fund and is recognised as
income in the income statement over the
period necessary to match them with the
related cost that they are intended to
compensate on a systematic basis.

(f) Conversion of Foreign Currencies

(i) Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies
have been translated and recorded
into Ringgit Malaysia at the
Accountant General’s (AG) rates of
exchange rul ing on the date of
transaction except for contracts
quoted in foreign currency whereby
the transaction  is translated using the
Central Bank or Commercial Bank
rate prevailing at the date of payment.  

Foreign currency balances at balance
sheet date are translated into Ringgit
Malaysia at the AG rates ruling on that
date. All exchange differences are
dealt with through the income statement.

(ii) MIDA Overseas Offices 

The operations of MIDA overseas
offices are integral to the headoffice
operations and the foreign currency
transactions are translated by
applying the policy described above. 

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - 31 DECEMBER 2010 (Continued)

MALAYSIAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MIDA)
(Incorporated in Malaysia under the Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (Amendment) Act, 2002)
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (Continued)

(f) Conversion of Foreign Currencies
(Continued)

(iii) Closing Rates 

The principal closing rates used in the
translation of foreign currency
amounts are shown below:

(g) Income Recognition

Interest and rental income is recognised in
the income statement based on the accrual
concept. Interest on deposits at banks or
that relate specifically to development
fund or special accounts are credited to the
development fund or special accounts. 

(h) Employee Benefits

(i) Short Term Benefits

Salary, wage, bonus and employee
social  security contribution are
treated as current year’s expenditure.

(ii) Permanent Contribution Plan

MIDA made contributions to the
Employees Provident Fund (EPF) for
employees on the EPF scheme and to the
Pension Trust Fund for those employees
on the Government’s pension scheme.
These contributions are treated as
current year’s expenditure.  Once the
contributions have been paid, MIDA has
no further payment obligations.

(iii) Long Term Benefits

Cash award in lieu of accumulated 
leave

Cash award  in lieu of accumulated
leave is given to employees who are
unable to utilise all their leave upto to
a max imum of 150 days due to
exigency of the service.  The cash
award is paid on the last working day
before retirement and the
computation is based on the salaries
and fixed allowances at the balance
sheet date.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - 31 DECEMBER 2010 (Continued)

MALAYSIAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MIDA)
(Incorporated in Malaysia under the Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (Amendment) Act, 2002)

2010 2009
RM RM

US Dollar 3.1419 3.4208

Australian Dollar 3.1182 3.1531

Euro 4.3113 5.1010

British Pound 5.0302 5.6868

China Renminbi 0.4724 0.5011

Swedish Krona 46.2521 49.4628

Japanese Yen 3.8174 3.8206

Taiwan Dollar 10.3542 10.5710

South Korea Won 0.2792 0.2942

UAE Dirham 84.6512 92.2879

Indian Rupee 7.0347 7.3728

Singapore Dollar 2.4250 -

Thai Baht 10.5278 -
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(i) Cash and cash equivalents

These are short term, highly liquid assets
that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

(j) Impairment of Asset

The carrying values of assets are reviewed
for impairment when there is an indication
that the assets might be impaired.  An
impairment loss is charged to the income
statement immediately. Subsequent
increase in the recoverable amount of an
asset is treated as reversal of the previous
impairment loss and is recognised to the
extent of the carrying amount of the asset
that would have been determined (net of
amortisation and depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recognised. The
reversal is recognised in the income
statement immediately.

(k) Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of financial assets
and liabilities approximate their fair values
at the balance date.  

(l) Maturity Principle

The Receivables maturity structure is as
follows:

(i) Maturity due within 12 months

(ii) Maturity due after 12 months

5. TAXATION

Malaysian Industrial Development Authority
(MIDA) has been granted tax exempt status under
Section 127, of the Income Tax Act, 1967.

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND 
EQUIPMENT 

Kuala Lumpur Sentral Sdn. Bhd. (KLSSB) and
Malaysian Resources Corporation Berhad
(MRCB) contributed a sum of RM1,075,000 in
the form of a rebate against the final instalment
of the purchase price of MIDA’s new head
office building and the contribution was
towards the cost of setting up of an immigration
facility to be located in the building. 

MALAYSIAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MIDA)
(Incorporated in Malaysia under the Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (Amendment) Act, 2002)

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - 31 DECEMBER 2010 (Continued)
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - 31 DECEMBER 2010 (Continued)
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - 31 DECEMBER 2010 (Continued)

7. WORK IN PROGRESS

Balance as Capitalised/ Payments made Balance a
at 1.1.2010 Transferred in the year at 31.12.2010

RM RM RM RM

MIDA Building, KL Sentral 141,329,790 (141,329,790) - -
Technical Advisor MIDA Building 1,008,658 (1,008,658) - -
PKI (Public Key Infrastructure)/ 266,400 (266,400) - -
Digital Signature

Computer Software 106,651 - 67,680 174,331
Total 142,711,499 (142,604,848) 67,680 174,331

8. RECEIVABLES

2010 2009
RM RM

Other receivables 3,067,745 2,540,672
Receivables - Conveyance loan 1,209,627 1,217,800
Receivables - Computer loan 84,794 55,622

4,362,166 3,814,094

Receivables due within 12 months 3,441,426 2,916,663
Receivables due after 12 months 920,740 897,431

4,362,166 3,814,094

9.  SPECIAL ACCOUNTS

Strategic  Upgrading of Basic  
Investment and Infrastructure of Industry Studies 

High Impact Existing Industrial and Other Balance Balance
Project Funds Estates Projects as at 2010 as at 2009

RM RM RM RM RM

Balance as at  
1 January 2010 108,575,988 79,446 8,689,030 117,344,464 79,028,991 

Receipts 303,571,997 170,643,409 1,843,638 476,059,044 458,846,773 
Interest on deposits  4,257,519 667,549 160,288 5,085,356 3,397,563
with bank

Application (152,149,595) (127,785,431) (562,491) (280,497,517) (423,928,863)
Balance as at  
31 December 2010 264,255,909 43,604,973 10,130,465 317,991,347 117,344,464 

MALAYSIAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MIDA)
(Incorporated in Malaysia under the Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (Amendment) Act, 2002)
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10.OTHER PAYABLES

In 2010, payment of RM2,067,527 (2009:
RM22,656,257) was paid to local service
providers/companies, service industry
associations and professional bodies from the
allocation of RM50 million received for the
Services Sector Capacity Development Fund
(SSCDF) project approved under the First
Economic Stimulus Package.  The project is to
assist Malaysian service provider to enhance
capacity and competitiveness in line with the
government’s objective to liberalise the service
sector. 

Settlement of invoices are in accordance with
MIDA’s Financial Rules and Regulations.  The
breakdown of other payables in Ringgit Malaysia
and foreign currencies are as follows:

2010 2009
RM RM

Ringgit Malaysia 50,444,346 46,959,242

US Dollar 62,579 476,854

Australian Dollar 40,883 271,969

Euro 121,613 183,887

British Pound 10,464 171,276

China Renminbi 41,601 57,880

Swedish Krona 70,408 113,017

Japanese Yen 87,426 321,163

Taiwan Dollar 22,027 14,841

South Korea Won 10,841 6,929

UAE Dirham 25,629 24,872

Singapore Dollar 245,153 -

Indian Rupee 43,723 6,956

Thai Baht 9,097 -

51,235,790 48,608,886

11.EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Provision of employee benefits:

2010 2009
RM RM

Balance as 4,497,436 -
at 1 January

Adjustment (219,296) -

Payment (247,874) -

Additions 1,372,519 4,497,436

Balance as at 5,402,785 4,497,436
31 December

Payable within 386,752 247,874
12 months

Payable after   5,016,033 4,249,562
12 months

5,402,785 4,497,436

12.OTHER INCOME

2010 2009
RM RM

Deferred grant  3,943,934 1,669,182
recognition (Note 16)

Interest on deposits  1,327,809 506,855
at banks 

Interest on  46,335 55,014
conveyance loan

Interest on  2,479 2,983
computer loan 

Interest on deposits 2,377 6,911

Rental income 351,600 345,600

Gain on sale of  8,250 -
property, plant      
and equipment

Miscellaneous  6,701,726 353,884
income

12,384,510 2,940,429

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - 31 DECEMBER 2010 (Continued)

MALAYSIAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MIDA)
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - 31 DECEMBER 2010 (Continued)

12.OTHER INCOME 
(Continued)

Miscellaneous income includes an amount of
RM6,237,065 paid from the Development Fund
Account for the cost of setting up new overseas
branch offices under the project for the
establishment of additional MIDA offices
overseas.

13.EMOLUMENTS

2010 2009
RM RM

Salaries and wages 27,848,702 27,118,912

Fixed allowances 16,565,555 16,602,382

Statutory  4,395,993 4,336,834
contributions 
for employees

Overtime allowances 774,587 637,276

Other employee 5,291,934 8,781,284
benefits 

54,876,771 57,476,688

No. of employees   733 726
at the end of the 
financial year 

14.OTHER EXPENDITURE

2010 2009
RM RM

Travel and  12,879,504 10,113,009
transportation

Transportation 1,233,604 1,845,621
of things

Communications  11,859,098 8,059,154
and utilities

Rental 37,578,507 37,072,960

Supplies and  2,975,414 9,467,434
materials

Maintenance  6,008,096 3,530,648
and minor repairs 

Professional/ 21,674,404 17,206,211
other services  
and hospitalities

Miscellaneous  1,468,001 1,039,660
expenses

Loss on foreign  591,922 82,642
exchange  
conversions

Loss on sale  2,980 13,126
of property,  
plant and  
equipment

Write-offs 19,885 2,810

96,291,415 88,433,275

MALAYSIAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MIDA)
(Incorporated in Malaysia under the Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (Amendment) Act, 2002)
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - 31 DECEMBER 2010 (Continued)

15. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

2010 2009
RM RM

Cash and cash  
equivalents 
comprised of:

Fixed deposits    507,449,771 212,000,000
at a licensed  
bank

Cash deposits  52,610,139 27,149,311
at licensed  
banks

Cash in hand 32,734 25,685
560,092,644 239,174,996

Cash comprises of cash at bank and in hand
including deposits. Cash equivalents comprises of
fixed deposits maturing within one month from the
date of placement and which are readily
convertible to known amount of cash which are
subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.
The weighted average interest rate that was
effective during the year 2010 was 2.30% with an
average maturity period of two weeks.

Included in Cash and Cash equivalents are Ringgit
Malaysia and foreign currency balances as stated
below:

Also included in cash and cash equivalents at
year end are cash balances of Special Accounts
(Note 9) amounting to RM317,991,347 (2009:
RM117,344,464) which can only be utilised
for the approved purpose.

2010 2009
RM RM

Ringgit Malaysia 553,303,105 235,168,509

US Dollar 1,792,742 1,501,403

Australian Dollar 492,956 129,127

Euro 1,228,532 973,971

British Pound 447,622 231,231

China Renminbi 174,955 140,827

Swedish Krona 232,233 146,887

Japanese Yen 1,470,784 465,841

Taiwan Dollar 69,393 31,558

South Korea Won 43,071 29,686

UAE Dirham 147,625 37,468

Singapore Dollar 231,170 -

Thai Baht 56,019 -

Indian Rupee 402,437 318,488

560,092,644 239,174,996

MALAYSIAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MIDA)
(Incorporated in Malaysia under the Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (Amendment) Act, 2002)
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS - 31 DECEMBER 2010 (Continued)

16.DEVELOPMENT FUND 

Income Statement

2010 2009
RM RM

Income

Deferred grant 3,943,934 1,669,182 
recognition (Asset)

Rental Income 534,615 -

Interest income 1,705,562 941,698

6,184,111 2,610,880

Less: Expenditure

Expenditure 6,248,127 1,352,930

Depreciation 3,943,934 1,669,182

10,192,061 3,022,112

(Less) income  (4,007,950) (411,232)
over expenditure 

Deferred grant

Balance as  176,806,782 159,852,071
at 1 January

Current year’s  - 35,125
development  
grant (Asset)

Current year’s  90,424,000 19,000,000
development  
grant (Cash) 

Amortisation of  (3,943,934) (1,669,182)
deferred grant  
(Asset)

263,286,848 177,218,014

Balance as at  259,278,898 176,806,782
31 December

Payment of  RM6,237,065 to Operating Fund
account  (Note 12) for the cost of setting-up  new
overseas branch offices under the development
project for the establishment of additonal MIDA
offices overseas.

Development fund comprises of grants for projects
related to MIDA Building KL Sentral, MIDA ICT
systems, Industry Study and establishment of
MIDA’s new overseas offices.

17.CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 

Capital commitments that have been contracted
by MIDA and not provided for in the financial
statements.

2010 2009
RM RM

MIDA Building - 7,717,210

Technical Advisor,  - 443,810
MIDA Building 

Office Renovations 78,800,000 -

Motor Vehicles 938,370 196,144

PKI (Public Key  49,200 379,600
Infrastructure)/ 
Digital Signature

Computer and 
Peripherals 4,135,520 2,153,459

83,923,090 10,890,223

18.CONTINGENT LIABILITY 

In 2010,  MIDA signed a three (3) year contractual
obl igation wi th a thi rd party valued at
RM38.2 million for continuation of the rental
of telecommunication infrastructure;
maintenance of Wide Area Network-IPVPN;
technical support services and Electronic
Messaging System (EMS) for head office,
existing overseas and state offices and 3 new
overseas branches. 

MALAYSIAN INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MIDA)
(Incorporated in Malaysia under the Malaysian Industrial Development Authority (Amendment) Act, 2002)
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HEADQUARTERS AND STATE OFFICES 
HEADQUARTERS
Malaysian Industrial Development Authority
Block 4, Plaza Sentral, Jalan Stesen Sentral 5
50470 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel : (603) 2267 3633
Fax : (603) 2274 7970
Website : www.mida.gov.my
E-mail : investmalaysia@mida.gov.my

PEJABAT NEGERI

Johor
Unit 15.03
Level 15,Wisma LKN
49, Jalan Wong Ah Fook
80000 Johor Bahru
Johor Darul Takzim
Tel : (607) 224 2550/224 5500
Fax : (607) 224 2360
E-mail: johor@mida.gov.my

Kedah dan Perlis
4th Floor, East Wing
88, Menara Bina Darulaman Berhad 
Lebuhraya Darulaman
05100 Alor Setar
Kedah Darul Aman
Tel : (604) 731 3978
Fax : (604) 731 2439
E-mail: kedah@mida.gov.my

Kelantan
Aras 5-C, Menara Pejabat 
Kelantan Trade Centre
Jalan Bayam
15200 Kota Bharu
Kelantan Darul Naim
Tel : (609) 748 3151
Fax : (609) 744 7294
E-mail: kelantan@mida.gov.my

Melaka
3rd Floor, Menara MITC
Kompleks MITC, Jalan Konvensyen
75450 Ayer Keroh, Melaka
Tel : (606) 232 2876/78
Fax : (606) 232 2875
E-mail: melaka@mida.gov.my

Negeri Sembilan
Suite 13.01 & 13.02
13th Floor, Menara MAA
70200 Seremban
Negeri Sembilan Darul Khusus
Tel : (606) 762 7921/ 7884
Fax : (606) 762 7879
E-mail: nsembilan@mida.gov.my

Pahang
Suite 3, 11th Floor
Kompleks Teruntum
P.O. Box 178
25720 Kuantan
Pahang Darul Makmur
Tel : (609) 513 7334
Fax : (609) 513 7333
E-mail: pahang@mida.gov.my
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Perak
4th Floor, 
Perak Techno Trade Centre (PTTC)
Bandar Meru Raya
Off Jalan Jelapang
30720 Ipoh
Perak Darul Ridzuan
Tel : (605) 526 9962/526 9961
Fax : (605) 527 9960
E-mail: perak@mida.gov.my

Pulau Pinang
4.03, 4th Floor
Menara Boustead Penang
39, Jalan Sultan Ahmad Shah
10050, Pulau Pinang
Tel : (604) 228 0575
Fax : (604) 228 0327
E-mail: penang@mida.gov.my

Sabah
Lot D9.4 & D9.5
9th Floor, Block D
Bangunan KWSP, Karamunsing
88100 Kota Kinabalu, Sabah
Tel : (6088) 211 411/230 411
Fax : (6088) 211 412
E-mail: sabah@mida.gov.my

Sarawak
Room 404, 4th Floor
Bangunan Bank Negara
147, Jalan Satok
P.O. Box 716
93714 Kuching, Sarawak
Tel : (6082) 254 251/237 484
Fax : (6082) 252 375
E-mail: sarawak@mida.gov.my

Selangor
Lot 22.2.1,22th Floor
Wisma MBSA
Persiaran Perbandaran
40000 Shah Alam
Selangor Darul Ehsan
Tel : (603) 5518 4260
Fax : (603) 5513 5392
E-mail: selangor@mida.gov.my

Terengganu
5th Floor, 
Menara Yayasan IslamTerengganu
Jalan Sultan Omar
20300 Kuala Terengganu
Terengganu Darul Iman
Tel : (609) 622 7200
Fax : (609) 623 2260
E-mail: terengganu@mida.gov.my
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ASIA PACIFIC

THAILAND
Bangkok
3601, 36th Floor, Q. House Lumpini Building
South Sathorn Road
Tungmahamek, Sathorn
Bangkok 10120
Thailand
Tel : (66) 2 677 7487
Fax : (66) 2 677 7488
E-mail: midabangkok@mida.truemail.co.th

UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
Dubai
Unit 2205, 22nd Floor
Tower A Business Central Tower
Dubai Media City
(P.O. Box: 502876)
Dubai, United Arab Emirates
Tel : (9714) 4343-696/697
Fax : (9714) 4343-698
E-mail: mida@midadubai.ae

PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA
Guangzhou
Unit 1804B-05
CITIC Plaza Office Tower
233 Tianhe Bei Road Guangzhou
510610, People’s Republic of China
Tel : (8620) 8752 0739
Fax : (8620) 8752 0753
E-mail: midagz@mida.org.cn

Shanghai
Units 807-809, Level 8
Shanghai Kerry Centre
1515 Nanjing Road (West)
Shanghai, 200040
People’s Republic of China
Tel : (86 21) 6289 4547/(86 21) 5928 6335
Fax : (86 21) 6279 4009
E-mail: midash@online.sh.cn

INDIA
Mumbai
81 & 87, 8th Floor
3rd North Avenue, Maker Maxity
Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)
Mumbai 400051, India
Tel : (91 22) 2659 1155/(91 22) 2659 1156
Fax : (91 22) 2659 1154
E-mail: midamumbai@mida.ind.in

REPUBLIC OF KOREA
Seoul
17th Floor, SC First Bank Building
100, Gongpyung-dong, Jongro-gu
Seoul 110-702, Republic of Korea
Tel : (82 2) 733 6130/6131
Fax : (82 2) 733 6132
E-mail: midasel@chollian.net

OVERSEAS OFFICES
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ASIA PACIFIC

SINGAPORE
No. 7, Temasek Boulevard
26-01, Suntec Tower One
Singapore 038987
Tel : (65) 6835 9326/6835 9580/6835 7069
Fax : (65) 6835 7926
E-mail: mida@midasing.sg

AUSTRALIA
Sydney
Level 6, 16 Spring Street
Sydney, NSW 2000
Australia
Tel : 61 (02) 9251 1933
Fax : 61 (02) 9251 4333
E-mail: midasyd@bigpond.net.au

TAIWAN
Taipei
12F, Suite A, Hung Kuo Building
167, Tun Hua North Road
Taipei 105, Taiwan
Tel : (886 2) 2718 6094/(886 2) 2713 5020 (GL)
Fax : (886 2) 2514 7581
E-mail: midatpe@ms18.hinet.net

JAPAN
Tokyo
32F, Shiroyama Trust Tower
4-3-1, Toranomon, Minato-ku
Tokyo 105-6032, Japan
Tel : (81 3) 5777 8808
Fax : (81 3) 5777 8809
E-mail: midatokyo@midajapan.or.jp
Web : www.midajapan.or.jp

Osaka
Mainichi Intecio 18F
3-4-5 Umeda, Kita-ku
Osaka 530-0001, Japan
Tel : (81 6) 6451-6661
Fax : (81 6) 6451-6626
E-mail: midaosaka@mida.or.jp
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EUROPE

Frankfurt
17th Floor, Frankfurt Kastor
Platz der Einheit 1
60327 Frankfurt am Main
Germany
Tel : (4969) 7680 7080
Fax : (4969) 7680 708-20
E-mail: mida.frankfurt@t-online.de

London
17, Curzon Street
London W1J 5HR
United Kingdom
Tel : (4420) 7493 0616
Fax : (4420) 7493 8804
E-mail: midalon@btconnect.com

Milan
5th Floor, Piazza Missori 3
20123 Milan (MI), Italy
Tel : (3902) 3046 521
Fax : (3902) 3046 5242
E-mail: midamln@tin.it

Munich
6th. Floor, Bürkleinhaus
Bürkleinstrasse 10
80538 Munich
Germany
Tel : (4989) 20300430
Fax : (4989) 203004315
E-mail: midamunich@aol.de

Paris
42 Avenue Kleber
75116 Paris
France
Tel : (331) 4727 6696/(331) 4727 3689
Fax : (331) 4755 6375
E-mail: mida.paris@wanadoo.fr

Stockholm
Karlavaegen 37
P.O. Box 26053
S-10041 Stockholm
Sweden
Tel : (468) 791 7942/(468) 4408 400
Fax : (468) 791 8761
E-mail: mida@malemb.se

OVERSEAS OFFICES
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Boston
One International Place
Floor 8, Boston, MA 02110
United States of America
Tel : (1617) 338 1128/(1617) 338 1129
Fax : (1617) 338 6667
E-mail: midaboston@aol.com

Chicago
John Hancock Center, Suite 1515
875, North Michigan Avenue
Chicago, lIIinois 60611
United States of America
Tel : (1312) 787 4532
Fax : (1312) 787 4769
E-mail: mida@midachicago.org

Houston
6th Floor, Suite 630
Lakes on Post Oak
3050 Post Oak Boulevard
Houston, TX 77056
United States of America
Tel : (1713) 979-5170
Fax : (1713) 979-5177/78
E-mail: mida@midahouston.org

Los Angeles
550, South Hope Street
Suite 400, Los Angeles
California 90071
United States of America
Tel : (1213) 955 9183/(1213) 955 9877
Fax : (1213) 955 9878
E-mail: lacamida@aol.com

New York
313 East, 43rd Street
NewYork, NY 10017
United States of America
Tel : (1212) 687 2491
Fax : (1212) 490 8450
E-mail: mida@midany.org

San Jose
226 Airport Parkway
Suite 480 San Jose
California 95110
United States of America
Tel : (1408) 392 0617/(1408) 392 0618
Fax : (1408) 392 0619
E-mail: midasanjose@aol.com

OVERSEAS OFFICES
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